

Docket No. 50-289

Distribution:

Suppl.
DRL Reading
RPB-3 Reading
Orig: FWKaras
R. S. Boyd
T. F. Engelhardt, OGC
J. F. Newell

DEC 22 1967

Mr. Howard E. Waldron
U. S. Geological Survey
Engineering Geology Branch
Denver Federal Center
Denver, Colorado 80225

Dear Mr. Waldron:

This supplements our previous letters to you concerning
the proposed Three Mile Island Nuclear Station Unit 1 in
Dauphin County, Pennsylvania.

A copy of Amendment No. 5 to the application by Metropolitan
Edison Company concerning the nuclear facility is enclosed
for your use.

Sincerely yours,

Original Signed by
Charles G. Long

for Roger S. Boyd, Assistant Director
for Reactor Projects
Division of Reactor Licensing

Enclosure:

Amendment No. 5 dtd 12/22/67

1589 309

OFFICE ▶	RPB-3/DRL	RPB-3/DRL				
SURNAME ▶	FWKaras/l tj	CCLong				
DATE ▶	12/22/67	12/22/67			7911010 G82	A